
    
    
      
      
    

    

        
      Skip to main content
    
    
      
      
  

		

			
				
					Edmonton Tribunals
				

        
			


			
				
            
  
  
              	
        Assessment Review Board
                    
  
              	
        About the Board
              
	
        Filing a Complaint
              
	
        Preparing for Your Hearing
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        Forms & Resources
                    
  
              	
        Video Gallery
              


  
              
	
        Statistics
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              
	
        Search Decisions
              


  
              
	
        Community Standards & Licence Appeal Committee
                    
  
              	
        2024 Scheduled Meetings
              
	
        Archive of Meeting Minutes
              
	
        Filing An Appeal
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        About The Committee
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              


  
              
	
        Subdivision and Development Appeal Board
                    
  
              	
        2024 Indexes and Agendas
              
	
        Archive of Agendas and Decisions
                    
  
              	
        2023
              
	
        2022
              
	
        2021
              
	
        2020
              
	
        2019
              
	
        2018
              
	
        2017
              
	
        2016
              
	
        2015
              


  
              
	
        Filing an Appeal
              
	
        Preparing For your Hearing
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        Postponements and Withdrawals
              
	
        About the Board
              
	
        Enforcing & Appealing the SDAB Ruling
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              
	
        Search Decisions
              
	
        Statistics
              


  
              


  


        

        
            
                	
	


            

        

      

    






  


		
			×
			
				
					
					
						
					

				

			

			
				
  
  
              	
        Assessment Review Board
                    
  
              	
        About the Board
              
	
        Filing a Complaint
              
	
        Preparing for Your Hearing
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        Forms & Resources
                    
  
              	
        Video Gallery
              


  
              
	
        Statistics
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              
	
        Search Decisions
              


  
              
	
        Community Standards & Licence Appeal Committee
                    
  
              	
        2024 Scheduled Meetings
              
	
        Archive of Meeting Minutes
              
	
        Filing An Appeal
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        About The Committee
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              


  
              
	
        Subdivision and Development Appeal Board
                    
  
              	
        2024 Indexes and Agendas
              
	
        Archive of Agendas and Decisions
                    
  
              	
        2023
              
	
        2022
              
	
        2021
              
	
        2020
              
	
        2019
              
	
        2018
              
	
        2017
              
	
        2016
              
	
        2015
              


  
              
	
        Filing an Appeal
              
	
        Preparing For your Hearing
              
	
        Hearing Process
              
	
        Postponements and Withdrawals
              
	
        About the Board
              
	
        Enforcing & Appealing the SDAB Ruling
              
	
        Frequently Asked Questions
              
	
        Search Decisions
              
	
        Statistics
              


  
              


  


			

		

		

	




  
  

  


  
    
    
    
      
    
  




    
  
    
          
    Breadcrumb

    	
                  Home
              


  

    





    

    
  



    Main page content begins here

    
  
  
    
      

  
            
        Page Not Found (404 Error)

    

  


      


  
  

  
          
The page you requested could not be found.


Relax, this might be a couple of things:


	the page might have been moved or renamed
	you may have mistyped the address
	the page may have been deleted

See if it's somewhere else


You can start at the homepage and browse the menu to find the information you want.




      




  

  
  
  


  



    	
		
			Copyright © 2024, Edmonton Tribunals.
 All rights reserved.

		

		
      
  
            
  Footer menu

  

        
              	
        Conditions of Use
              
	
        Web Privacy Code
              
	
        Contact
              


  


  


		

	

  


  


    
    

  